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23 June 2020
Associated British Ports - Docks permit

Following talks with Associated British Ports, there will be no charge for existing docks permit
holders to renew their permit during the 2020 renewal period. However, the full fee of £228 remains
payable for new applications. Note that Docks Permits are not transferrable. If a vehicle is
transferred, a new permit will have to be applied for and the full fee paid.

Regards

Russell Hawkins
Senior Licensing Officer



